

Contact

Gustav Pettersson Forkningsringen 83B 174 61 Sundbyberg

Tel: +4672-540 64 81

E-post: <u>Gustavpe@hotmail.se</u> Portfolio: https://gustavp.dev/

About me

I am 26 years old and interested in learning more about IT and data such as programming. I am a social person who likes computers and their languages. I learn easily and I'm not afraid to ask if there is something I am curious about. A couple of hours a week I practice tennis and I am otherwise active with training of various kinds (Sundbyberg tennis club). I got my driving license in 2016.

I have played Counterstrike Global Offensive at semi-pro level and speak very good English.

Education

Higher Vocational Education at The Game Assembly - August 2023 to present Game Programmer degree

- 8 Game projects
- Courses such as: "Applied graphics programming", "Tools development" and "Data structures and algoriothms"
- Cross disciplinary work for all 8 game projects

Studies at komvux to obtain university entrance qualification - January 2018 to March 2018

Electrical Automation at St-Eriks Gymnasium (Fridhemsplan) - 2014 to 2017

Work experience

Technical support at Stemmer Imaging Sweden - November 2022 to August 2023

Everything in technical support within machine vision. Contact with customers around the Nordic region who needed technical support for their solutions.

Automation technician at Ivisys - September 2018 to January 2023 Vision programming, system function and coordinator between different parts of the organisation.

Automation technician at Etcon - June 2017 to November 2017 Installation and assembly of various products, e.g. pumps, control cabinets and ventilation systems.

Tennis coach at Sundbybergs Tennisklubb -2015 to 2017

Skills

C++

C# (Unity)

Agile working (Scrum)

Threading Perforce

HLSL

Languages

Swedish – Native English – Proficient Spanish – Beginner

Other courses

Internal vision training (Stemmer Imaging) Halcon - 2023

Vision training Sherlock 7 - 2021

Basic PLC course (Omron) - October 2018

Coach training for tennis - summer 2016 (about 30h training)

Referee training for tennis - Day training 2015